
From: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
To: "Jeff Adams"
Subject: RE: Jordan Ranch workplan
Date: Thursday, November 01, 2012 6:36:00 AM

11 works for me. I will expect your call.
 
Dilan Roe, P.E.
Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA 94502
510.567.6767; Ext. 36767
QIC: 30440
dilan.roe@acgov.org

 
PDF copies of case files can be reviewed/downloaded at:
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm
 

From: Jeff Adams [mailto:jaa@engeo.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2012 6:39 PM
To: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Subject: RE: Jordan Ranch workplan
 
Good evening, Dilan:
 
Can we have our call tomorrow (Thursday) at 11 am?
 
Thanks!
Jeff
 

From: Jeff Adams 
Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2012 12:50 PM
To: 'Roe, Dilan, Env. Health'
Subject: RE: Jordan Ranch workplan
 
Dilan –
 
No problem, and thanks for the heads up.  I’ll check with Shawn and we’ll figure out a time
tomorrow.  When I hear back from him I check in with you.
 
Thanks!
Jeff
 
 
 

From: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health [mailto:Dilan.Roe@acgov.org] 

mailto:jaa@engeo.com
file:////c/dilan.roe@acgov.org
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm
mailto:[mailto:Dilan.Roe@acgov.org]


Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2012 12:40 PM
To: Jeff Adams
Subject: RE: Jordan Ranch workplan
 
Hi Jeff:
 
My meeting just got rescheduled from 1 to 4 . Can we talk tomorrow.
 
Dilan
 
Dilan Roe, P.E.
Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA 94502
510.567.6767; Ext. 36767
QIC: 30440
dilan.roe@acgov.org

 
PDF copies of case files can be reviewed/downloaded at:
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm
 

From: Jeff Adams [mailto:jaa@engeo.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2012 4:50 PM
To: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Subject: RE: Jordan Ranch workplan
 
Dilan –
 
Just a quick follow up to our call – 1 pm works well for our call tomorrow.
 
Thanks!
Jeff
 
 
 

From: Jeff Adams 
Sent: Monday, October 29, 2012 4:17 PM
To: dilan.roe@acgov.org
Cc: Shawn Munger
Subject: Jordan Ranch workplan
 
Good afternoon, Dilan:
 
I wanted to follow up regarding the Jordan Ranch workplan we briefly discussed last week.  Would
you be available for a 15-minute conversation sometime in the next couple of days?  We are
planning on field work the week of 11/5, and we have some technical concerns that we would like
to discuss with you.

file:////c/dilan.roe@acgov.org
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm
mailto:jaa@engeo.com
mailto:dilan.roe@acgov.org


 
Thank you,
Jeff
 
 
Jeffrey A. Adams, PhD, PE 
Associate
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www.engeo.com
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